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Transmittal Letter

To

All Shareholders

Insurance Development and Regulatory Authority
Bangladesh Securities and Exchange Commission
Registrar of Joint Stock Companies and Firms
Dhaka Stock Exchange Ltd.

Chittagong Stock Exchange Ltd

Central Depository Bangladesh Ltd. (CDBL)

Subject: Annual Report for the year ended on December 31, 2012.

Dear Sir,

We are pleased to enclose a copy of the Annual Report of Padma Islami Life Insurance Limited together with
the Audited Accounts & Financial Statements for the year ended on December 31, 2012 for your
record/necessary action.

Sincerely Yours,

S~

Noor Mohammad
Company Secretary




Notice of the 13" Annual General Meeting

Padma Islami Life Insurance Limited
Registered Office: Padma Life Tower
115, Kazi Nazrul Islam Avenue, Bangla Motar, Dhaka-1000.

Notice is hereby given that the 13th Annual General Meeting of Padma Islami Life Insurance Limited
will be held on September 29, 2013 at 11.00 am at Officers Club, 26, Baily Road, Ramna, Dhaka to transact the
following businesses.

01.
02.

03.
04.
05.
06.

To confirm the minutes of the 12th Annual General Meeting.

To receive, consider and adopt the Director's Report, the Auditor's Report and the Audited Accounts of the
Company for the year ended on December 31, 2012.

To Declare the Dividend for the year ended on December 31, 2012 as recommended by the Board of Driectors.
To elect Directors as per the Articles of Association of the Company.

To appoint Auditors for the year 2013 and to fix their remuneration.

To transact any other business with the permission of the Chair.

By Order of the Board

Kb

Noor Mohammad
Company Secretary

Date: September 12, 2013

Notes :

1)

The record date was fixed on August 26, 2013. Shareholders whose names appear in the Register of Members
on the Record Date will be eligible to attend the meeting.

ANNLAL

A member entitled to attend and vote at the Annual General Mesting may appoint a proxy (such proxy will be

a member of the Company) to attend and vote on his/her behalf. The Proxy Form duly stamped must be REPURT
deposited at the Head Office of the Company not later than 48 hours before the time fixed for the Meeting. 2 u I 2
Entrance to the Meeting room will be allowed on production of the attendance slip duly signed by the

Shareholder/Proxy/Attorney/ Representatives as the case may be.
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Mission

= Abide by Shariah Principles in day
VI q | an to day business affairs.

Build dynamic, sound and

To become the best private life profeessional management team.
insurance company in Bangladesh
and in South-East Asia as a whole by
maintaining utmost integrity,
responsibility and transparency.

Conduct business in a responsible
manner.

Develop innovative products.
Enhance good governance.

Foster Ouality Management




Ubjective

To provide with ethical highest
standard service that uphold the
values of Islam.

To serve the humanity for its well
being in the present and the world
hereafter by providing financial and
moral gains through utmost good faith,
good conduct, mutual trust, sincerity,
integrity and personalized service.




Corporate Information

Company Name Padma Islami Life Insurance Limited
Year of Established 2000
Date of Incorporatio 26th April, 2000
Registered Office © Padma Life Tower
115, Kazi Nazrul Islam Avenue
Bangla Motor, Dhaka-1000

Authorized Capital Tk. 100 Crores
Paid-up Capital : Tk. 30 Crores

Nature of Business Lile Insurance Business
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Support services Provider

Actuarial Consultant

- Mohammad Sohrab Uddin PhD, AIA
" House # 08 (Znd Floor)
* Road #12, Sector # 13

 Uttara Model Town, Dhaka-1230

T

| Mahfel Hag & Co.
" Chartered Accountants
- BGIC Tower (4th floor)
34, Topkhana Road, Dhaka-1000

| Mr. Khaled Ahmed

Mahfel Hag & Co.
Chartered Accountants
BGIC Tower (4th floor)
. 34, Topkhana Road, Dhaka-1000

e TT——
| Re-nsorer

" SCOR BLOBAL LIFE SE

Singapore Branch
143, Cecil Street # 22-04,
GB Building, Singapore-069542

Medical Consultant

Dr. Abdus Salam Khan

’| Advocate (Supreme court of Bangladesh) | MBBS, FCGP

~ Deputy General Manager - STC (Medicine)

 Legal Department
AB Bank Ltd. Dhaka Bank Ltd. Mercantile Bank Ltd.
City Bank Ltd. Pubali Bank Lid. Mutual Trust Bank Ltd.
One Bank Ltd. Rupali Bank Ltd. Social Islami Bank Ltd. ANNLUAL
Bank Asia Ltd. Sonali Bank Ltd. Dutch Bangla Bank Lid. R E
NCC Bank Lid. Janata Bank Lid. Bangladesh Krishi Bank P [I R T
Exim Bank Ltd. Agrani Bank Ltd. Shanjalal Islami Bank Ltd.
Uttara Bank Ltd. Jamuna Bank Ltd. Al-Arafah Islami Bank Lid.
Prime Bank Lid. Premier Bank Ltd. The First Security Islfami Bank Ltd.

Islami Bank Ltd.

National Bank Lid.

2012




Corporate Chronicles

+ Incorporation of the Company . April 26, 2000
+  Commencement of Business - April 26, 2000
+  License issued by Chief Controller of Insurance ;. April 30,2000
+  Convert of Islami Life 2002

+  First Policy Issued : June 12,2000

+ |Initial Public Offering (IPO)

= Letter of Consent . November 29, 2011
= Publication of Prospectus . December 01, 2012
= Subeription opened . February 22, 2012
= Subeription Closed . February 26, 2012
= Lottery held for Allotment of Shares : March 22, 2012

+  Listed with Dhaka Stock Exchange Ltd. : April 08, 2012

+  Listed with Chittagong Stock Exchange Ltd. : March 14, 2012

+  Trading of shares on Dhaka Stock Exchange Ltd. . April 18,2012

+ Trading of shares on Chittagong Stock Exchange Ltd. :  April 18, 2012

ANNUAL
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Profile of Directors of PILIL

D r. AB.M Zafar Ullah took the charge of
hairman of the Board on September

20, 2012. Mr. Zafar

Ullah was born in a

n of Late Md. Habib
le Muslim
family of Begumgon; khali in 1951.
After completion of his medical degree, he
started business and established himself as
a renowned business personality. He is also
Managing Director of South Coast Agro
Fisheries Complex Ltd and Wonderland
Holding Ltd. He is a freedom fighter in the
Libertation war of 1971. He is an Honorable
Chairman of Noakhali Zilla Porishad. He is
also associated with social welfare activities

by patronizing different clubs and social
organizations.
[S R NP . W, = A

Mr. Zainal Abedin Zafar

Vice Chairman

ainal Abedin Zafar, son of Mr. Rafique

Ahmed Bhuiyan hails from Chagolnaiya,
Feni. He has partnership in AL- Islam
Overseas (Recruiting Agency) and AL-
Islam Training & Educational Institute
(ATEL). He is also Director of AL- Manar
Hospital Ltd., Greenland Pharmaceuticals
(Pvt) Ltd., Fast Remit Son. Bhd
Kualalampur, Malaysia and AL-Jesour
General Contracting WLL Abu Dhabi, U.A.E
(Holding U.A.E Residence with the status as
INVESTOR). He is the Founder Chairman of
Rafique Ahmed Bhuiyan Foundation, Feni,
Founder Member of National Heart
Foundation, Feni and Ideal Polytechn
Institute, Feni.
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Mr. A. F. M. Obaidur Rahman

Director

FM []ha'"urﬁvnnm s0n of Mokhlesur
. Rahman hails ';-un Feni. He graduated

W 1 mmerce ':Il 4 nhtained

I Uulallled

3 Master of Commerce degree from the
University of Dhaka in 1967. Mr. Rahman has

wide experience in Corporate ient of

several  Multinational Con s and
currently is Chairman of Media Arts &
'i’.ﬂmr'rln. Ltd. He is a former direclor of

Dhaka Chamber of Commerce & inaustry

(DCCl) and Bangladesh Comy l”l:f Samity
(BCS), He served as the secre [J'y ]r=r|~m| ol
Bangladesh Red Crescent Sociely d

/r]D? 05. He also {
Federation of Red erm aml h"i Cresent
Societies, Geneva as its Tsunami Programme
Co-ordinator in the Maldives in 2005-06. He
attended many International events incl. 63rd
U.N. General Assembly in New Yourk and the
WDR Conference in Kobe, Japan in 2005

e e ———  —  —————— —— . T

Mr. A. T. M. Anayet Ullah

Director

1. M. Anayel ullah, son of Late Md

« Habib Ullah Begumgonj, Noakhali. He

is also Managing Director of Intramex

Limited, Intramex Texltile Limited, Intramex

Fashions Limited, Intramex Apparels

Limited, Intramex Sweaters Limited,

Intramex Knitwear Limited, Ocean Trousers
Limited

Texaid Limited.

Fashions Limited and




Mr. Nazim Uddin Ahmed

Director

azim Uddin Ahmed, son of Late Alhaj

Mofizul Hag Mia hails from Ramgonj,
Laxmipur. Mr. Nazim Uddin Ahmed, present
Parliament Member is also director of
Nazim Properties Ltd. He is the Chairman of
Managing Committee, Bhadur High School,
He is also Donor Founder of about 20
School, College, Madrasha, Mosque, Yatim
Khana at his Constiuency at Ramgonj,
Laxmipur

Or. A. K. M. Anwaruzzaman
Director

r A. K. M. Anwaruzzaman son of Late

Al-haz M. A Gani hails from a
respectable family of Kulaura, MoulviBazar.
Graduated from CMCH, Served home and
abroad as physician. An enthusiastic sport
lover was in the student union of CMCH as
a cultural secretary and also as a sport
secretary. Apart from his professional job he
is also a poet writer. A few of his books has
published like "UDDOG protidin®, "THE
WHITE TIGER" , "SEI SOMOYE SALADIN'

ANNUAL
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Or. Nadera Saberin

Uirectar

r. Nadera Saberin, daughter of Late
DShar fa Khatun was born in a very
respectable Muslim Family of Gulshan,
Dhaka in 1956

Mrs. Nazmun Nahar
Director

rs, Nazmun Nahar, daughter of Late Dr.
M Yousuf Amir Ali Chowdhury was barr
in a very respectable Muslim Family of
Khilgaon, Dhaka in 1962. Mrs. Nazmun
Nahar is also director of Private Equity
Management Co. Ltd and  Timex
International Ltd. She has also involvement
in many social and cultural organizations.
She is the member of Lion Club, Dhaka
New, and District: 315A




Mrs. Fatema Begum

lirpert
eLiy

M.r::.. Fatema Begum, daughter of Mr
Mukhlesur Rahman was born in a very

~table Muslim Family in 1965. Mrs.

Fatema Begum is involved in many social
and cultural organizations. She is the

Founder of Foysal Kinder Garden School.

ANNUAL
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Institute  of Chartered Accountants
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Board Composition @ It's Operation

SIZE OF THE BOARD

The Board of Padma Islami Life Insurane Ltd. comprises of fourteen members including two Independent Direclor
As per Insurance Act, 2010 & BSEC's Notification a listed company should have Independent Directors of at least
one-five of the Directors with a minimum of one

COMPOSITION

The Board of Padma Islami Life Insurane Lid. comprises of thirteen members of which Sponsor Directors eleven,
Independent Direclors two & Shareholder Directors will be appoint of coming annual general meeting.

INDEPENDENT DIRECTOR

To qualify as an Independent Director, the Board affirmatively determines that the Director has no material
relationship with Padma Islami Life Insurance Ltd. For the purpose of such determination, the Directors consider
that the Independent Director does not hold any share of holds less than one percent share of the lotal paid up capital
of the Company, who is not conngcted with the Company's Prooters or Directors or Shareholders who holds one
percent or more than one percent shares of the total paid up capital of the Company, on the basis of family
relationship; who does not have any other relationship, whether pecuniary of otherwise, with the company or its
subsidiary/associated cmompanies, who is not a Member, Director of Officer of any Stock Exchange and who is not
a Shareholder, Director of Oficer of any Stock Exchange or an intermediary of the capital market.

MEMBERSHIP OF INDEPENDENT DIRECTOR
One of the Independent Director is & Chairman and another Independent Director member of the Board Audit
Committee. They are prolessional Chartered Accountants wilh diversified skills and knowledge.

TENLIRE AND RETIREMENT

The office of Directors is subject to retirement as per Articles of Association. At least on-third of the Directors from
each group shall retire by rotation in every Annual General Meeting. The Independent Director is appointed for a
term of One year.

DIRECTOR COMPENSATION

Except the Managing Director, none of the Directors holds any position and receive any remuneration other than fees
for attending the Board/Committee meetings. The maximum fees payable to Directors is Tk. 4,500 for attending each
meeting.

COMMITTEE CHARTER

All the Board Committees have a written charter that addresses the Committees purposes, dulies and
responsibilities,

ANNLAL
REPORT




ANNUAL
REPORT

2012

MEETING

The Board requires holding at least regular scheduled meetings each year. In the year 2012, Twelve Board meetings
were held to discuss scheduled businesses of the Company.

DIRECTORS' RESPONSIBILITY

Each Director uses his or her best efforts to attend all the meetings of the Board and the Committees to which such
Director is appointed. The Directors are responsible for developing and upgrading Padma Islami Life Insurance
Ltd's Governance, Principles. Code of Business Conduct and the Charter of each Cornmittee on which such
Director is engaged. For review, materials are provided to the members in advance of Board and various Committee
meetings,

CONTACT TO DIRECTOR

Interested parties may communicate with any Director by sending letter to such Dirsctors giving attention to the
Company Secretary, regarding any matter related to the comapny affairs to the following address:

Padma Islami Life Insurance Ltd.
Padma Life Tower

115, Kazi Nazrul Islam Avenue

Bangla Motor, Dhaka-1000

E-mail; padmalife@dhaka.nel

Web : www.padmalife.com

ORGANOGRAM OF BOARD AND ITS COMMITTESS

The Corporate Management of
Padma Islami Life Insurance Itd.
gncompassing consisted of
defferent Committees as

are shown below;

Development Finance . Claim Real Estate & _

Investment

Committee Committee Committee .
Committee




Members of Shariah Council

Principal Syed Kamal Uddin Jafree
Chairman

¢ (Chairman, Central Shariah Council
Islami Insurance of Bangladesh

* Founder & Chairman, Board of Trustee
Bangladesh Islamic University

Prof. Moulana ABM Masum Billah
Member Secretary

o Secretary General, Central Shariah Council for Islamic
Insurance of Bangladesh

e Founder & Secretary General, Allama Saleh (Rh) Complex,
Baufal, Patuakhali

Alhajj Mowlana Zalal Uddin Al-Kadri
Member

e Principal, Jamiya Ahmadia Sunnea Alia Madrasha, Chittagong

Mufti Sayed Ahmed Muzaddade
Member

e (rand Mufti- Darussalam Madrasha, Mirpur, Dhaka
gL e

Sayed Zulfikar Zohur

Member

* Khatib, Maszidut Takwa, Dhanmondi, Dhaka

Member

* Post. Asrafabad, Matlab Bazar, Kamrangerchor, Dhaka
— —Je

ANNLIAL
REPORT

2012




Corporate Management

~ CORPORATE MANAGEMENT

Managing Director & CED

Mohd. Golam Rabbani Chowdhury
M.Com (Accounting), L.LB
Additional Managing Director

(Finance o administration)

Additional Managing Director

(Develapment

= [eputy Managing Director (Dev.)

Mr. Md. Mizanur Rahman
e MA 7alin H
Mr. Md. Zakir Hi

k-~ C {eed
MPr. tmaos

= [Company Secretary

! h | - TeTs |
Mr. Noor Mohammad

® [General Manager

s M. Kokon Uddin

K.M. Moniruzzaman

® Deputy General Manager

M
M,

® Asst. General Manager
Mr. Ahsanul Ha
Mr. Md. Liakat Ali Khan
Mr. Muhammad Abdull:
Mr. Manzurul Aziz
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Human Resource Development

L. MANPOWER STATISTICS Location
Number of Employees ‘

As of 31 December 2012, we had 1758 employees

in our company. Our headcount statistics (select

exhibits below) reveal a healthy diversity across

demographics and experience.

2. WORKFDRCE ENRICHMENT

Padma Life is governed by its core value of :gf;‘“i‘ff’*
rancn

‘People Care’ and it follows an agile approach
towards building a strong workforce and

warkplace environment. Padma Life's falent Gond

: ; ender
managerrjent straiggy is closely aligned tg the Number of Employees
company’s strategic plan and overall business

needs.

In order to achieve a competitive advantage,
Padma Life has adopted a well defined and
integrated talent management strategy that
focuses on the overall life cycle of an employee.
Talent management and development strategies o el
are designed to achieve the twin objectives of
personal development and organizational growth.

= Female

Systematic and scientific instruments are used to Educational Qualification
map the Talent DNA' of Padma Life: Number of Employees

e Organizational blueprinting exercise s
initiated to analyze organizational structure
and identify ways to make it more effective.

ANNUAI‘ Job descriptions are clearly defined to clarify
R E P D R T the expectations from each role to drive =530
business outcomes. sl

w Gratuation
s Post Gratuation




« |dentification and assessment to map critical Age (Number of Years)
business positions and ascertain right Number of Employees

individuals are assigned to the role

benchmarking studies are conducted not only .

to capture employee engagement levels on

various initiatives but also to assess direction

and effectiveness of the initiatives. Capturing

employee insights, strengths and concerns of

the organization is the starting point of the «20-30
engagement journey. Fig 5.1 shows the '“H

approach and parameters of the survey. @ 5B
3. WORKFORCE AND LEADERSHIP DEVELDPMENT

Padma Islami Life invests in its people through capability development programs for its staff, management,
stakeholders - Financial Consultants etc. The objective of Learning and Development (L&D) function at Padma Life
is to facilitate capability development through enterprise wide learning to meet the strategic needs of the
organization for improving business performance.To drive strategic initiatives more aggressively, the senior
management helps prioritize L&D initiatives to address the strategic challenges and reviews the impact of such
initiatives. The L&D team also provides leadership development interventions to those who manage teams. L&D
deploys induction programs to integrate the new recruits to the Padma Life way of working,

employment conditions, conducts product & regulatory trainings. L&D team is spread
across zones so that it can cater to the learning needs of all employees across
departments and stakeholders Usage of new lechnology enables employees and
partners to learn through instructor led classes & online portal 'GOAL" that can be

accessed using intranet and website.

oﬁeﬁ
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4. WORKFORCE CAPABILITY AND CAPACITY

The recruitment process begins with the commencement of the manpower budgeting exercise. Manpower budgeting
is a rigorous exercise drawn from business plans and targets for the financial year. The internal potential of the
employees is reviewed and accordingly plans are finalized. These plans are then communicated to the talent
acquisition department where departmental strategies are drawn to create an uninterrupted supply of manpower to
meel the business needs.

Delivering good customer service is very important for us at Padma Life. We will continue to make investments to
improve in this critical area.

IMPORTANCE OF SUPERIOR CUSTOMER SERVICE FOR US

Customer centricity and delivering a good customer
experience is embedded in our vision and values at
Padma Life. We believe that building a loyal
customer base and serving them well is at
the heart of building a sustainable
business. The efforts of the leadership
team to continuously reinforce the
importance of good customer service

has helped elevate its importance in

the organization. We realize that life
insurance is a low engagement
product as the purchase decision is

not laken very frequently by a
customer. Moreover, the customer has
fewer opportunities (if any) to
experience the service as compared to
other consumer and financial products.
Hence customer service assumes an even more
important role in ensuring the customer is
delighted in every interaction with us.

OUR CUSTOMER SERVICE SETUP

Over the last few years, we have invested in setting up a telephonic infrastructure to allow customers to contact us
as per their convenience. We have also launched a series of initiatives to improve the leval of service offered to our
customers. We will continue with our efforts in this area to deliver a best in class service proposition to our
customers.




INFRASTRUCTURE

1. Network of 100 branches/ point of sales
across the country, Our customers can | : I:f\

walk in to any of our branches pan LIFE

Bangladesh and resolve their queries )

and servicing requests. : NSURANCE
R

r

2. Qur customers can aiso write in to
us al padmalife@dhaka.net with
queries and requests.

3. Corrently SMS service activates on
the move is a service novelty which
enables our customers to fetch
important policy details or request a call
back on their mobile phones.

4. "My Account', our online Customer Portal allows our
customers to access the following information and
services online (under construction) :

¢ |mportant policy information

e Transactions (pay premiums, fund
switch, premium redirection, Top Up,
etc.)

5. We have a suite of different premium
payment  options o  maximize
convenience for our customers,

WE ENABLE PAYMENTS

« At our branches via cheque, cash or DD

e  Bysending the cheque or DD by courier or post to
any of our branches

e By cash at any of our online centers
(Head office based)

» By cheque pickups from residence/ offices ANNUM.

REPORT

2012
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INITIATIVES Customer Satisfaction Model

1.

L

(%]

. Governance

Tools

‘Financial Planning Tool" helps customers plan investment B
and insurance based on life stage needs Lopaity

‘My Account' facility hosted on our website enables
customers to seek policy information and complete
transactions online (under construction).

Develop

DEdICﬂted teams Customer

Confidence

Satisfy Unstated

‘Welcome call’ team contacts every customer Customer Needs

on purchase of a policy to apprise him/ her
of the product features and benefits.

During conversion and post policy Meet Basic Customer :ﬁ‘:::c.r
conversion, customers are updated

Requirements Complaints
via lelters, emails, SMS and
telephone calls.

‘Complaint resolution’ team
focuses on creating a positive impression about the company at an
important moment of truth for customers. The team looks to

- T
g C.""" u“\'l-\
s

reduce the resolution time and keep the customers engaged -,-,-.'--- stance Yo

¢ un\\\.d\‘“‘- ser b ™
‘.ff ﬂ'ﬂu

with regular status updates. intormatie

/! ca clie uest\ons =
Marketing team conducts a coordinated multi channel -";'f":io pusiness g di SCUSSION oy
campaign to educate prospective customers. Our T'nne‘ anSW r RT-‘;S,,’;
corporate website, print media and workshops are guct uPPo o0 proﬂ“
used to create consumer awareness and education. “ ;..__-.S aﬂen{}é_ 1_‘.?" -
Special attention is given to awareness and education des N ome’

. . ) . mcm‘@{ﬂ‘a
on‘gﬂevance‘ redressal, policyholder's rights and t.cm’taci L“_’q“:gt
duties and claims settlement process. y commut
“_gs.ache
S S

Service Quality Assurance team monitors quality of all
interaction through inbound and outbound call centre, e-mails and
branches.

Service Council is a governing body composed of senior leaders that design organization wide initiatives to
strengthen the customer centric culture.




Geographical Presence

Padma Islami Life has a
Strong Presence Across
Bangladesh

ANNUAL
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#* Head Office
A Zonal Head Quarters 19
@ Zone Office 66

Upzila Office 149
Branches 277




Business Performance & Business
Growth for 3 Years

Statement for Business Performance & Business Growth Five Years Summary

Business Performance Amount in crore taka

Particulars 2012 2011 2010 2009 2008
First year Premium 3,981.05 210624 657947 562063  6078.94
Renewal Premium 11237.88 902304 1132659 1055366  5,799.72
Group Insurance Premium 3.84 3.29 13.28 0.20 -
Gross Premium 1522277 1113257 1791834 16,17449 11,.878.66
Investment Income 2836.28 955.98 671.03 452 67 358.98
Claims 3611.54 322870 243412  1,269.34 676.31
Management Expenses

a) Commission 3267.42 325746 653971 538453  5558.39

b) Admin Expenses 5292.30 366765 356156 284568  2,672.90
Assets 3160594 2841538 2383627 1647086  8,681.39
Life Fund 2660641 2193511 2037082 14363.79  7,434.39
Claims to Premium (%) 24% 29% 14% 8% 6%
Management Expenses to Premium (%) 56% 62% 56% 51% 69%
Dividend of face value of share

a) Cash - - 18% 15%

b) Stock * 8% - - - -

Business Growth

Particulars 2012 2011 2010 2009 2008
Assets (%) 11.23 19.21 4,72 89.73 56.99
Life Fund (%) 21.30 7.68 4182 93.21 73.39
ANNUAL Premium (%) 3674 (37.87) 10.78 36.16 76.95
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Graphical Representation

Business Performance Amount in crore taka

Particulars 2012 2011

Gross Premium 152.23 111.33 1?9.18
Investment Income 22.36 9.56 6.71
Claims 36.12 32.29 24.34
Management Expenses 84.99 69.25 101.01
Assets 316.06 284.15 238.36
Life Fund 266.06 219.35 203.71

2009
161.74
4.53
12.69
82.30
164.71
143.64

2008
118.79
3.59
6.76
82.31
86.81
74.34

Gross Premium

173.18

2003
2010
70l

2017

Investment Income
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Directors’ Report

Directors’ Report to the Shareholders

Respected Shareholders
Asslam-u-Alaikum

On behalf of the Board of Directors and on my own behalf, | have the privilege to welcome you all to the 13th Annual
General Meeting of Padma Islami Life Insurance Limited and present before you the Annual Report on the
performance of the company together with the Audited Accounts and Financial Statements for the year ended on 31st
December, 2012 and the Auditors’ Report thereon.

It is matter of immense pleasure ta bring to the notice of
the honorable Shareholders that inspire of continued
unstable economic condition prevailing in the
country and stiff competition among different
insurers and inview of the implematation of
Insurance Act, 2010, the year 2012 was
important challenging year for the company.

This was possible to overcome the challange
because of the strength of our marketing
forces, soundness of our organizational
structure and our constanl endesavor to
review our business slralegies wherever
necessary keeping in view of the quality of
business, improved customer services and
controlling cost elements in all spheres of business
operation.

FINANCIAL RESULT

During the year, total premium income of the Company was Tk. 152.23 crore which was more than Tk.40.90 crore
from the year of 2011. The Investment of the year 2012 was Tk.176.21 crore which was more than Tk. 153.59 crore
from the year of 2011, By the proper cost control and effective fund management, the growth rate of investment of
the company is satisfactory considering the Premium income of the year 2012. On the other hand the ratio of total
expenses to gross premium income has decreased by 6.22%.
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The break-up of premium income inta its components with corresponding figure of 2011 is given below:

Amount in crore taka

Particulars 2012 2011 ('I']':;::::;)
First year premium: 39.81 21.06 18.78
Ekok Bima 35.78 14.92 20.86
DPS (Khodra) 4.03 6.14 -2.11
Renewal Premium 112.38 90.23 22.15
Ekok Bima 68.06 47.48 20.58
DPS (Khodra) 44.32 42.75 1.59
Group Insurance Premium: 0.04 0.03 0.01
Gross Premium 152.23 111.33 40.90
Life Fund 266.06 219.35 46.71
Claim 36.12 32.29 3.83
Total Expenses 91.97 74.18 17.79
% of Total Expenses to Gross Premium 60.41 66.63 6.22
Commission to Insurance Agents 26.13 12.21 13.92
Allowances & Commission 6.54 20.36 -13.82
(Other than Commission included in above)

Administrative & other expenses 59.30 41.60 17.70

LIFE FUND

Life Fund of the Company has continued to grow significantly. The gross accretion of life fund in the year 2012 is
46.71 crores. Total life fund of the Company as at 31st December, 2012 stands to Tk. 266.06 crores as against Tk.
219.35 crore in the preceding year. Growth rate of Life fund is 21.29

ACTUARIAL VALUATION

The Board of Directors of the Company decided to conduct Actuarial Valuation yearly and accordingly the Actuarial
Valuation of the assets & liabilities of the company as on December 31, 2012 is carried out. The Valuation result has
shown a cumulative surplus of Tk. 21.77 crores out of which Tk. 19.27 crores have been allocated for Bonus to
policyholders.

INVESTMENT PORTFOLIO
The Investment in the share market has been limited due to considering the volatility of in Capital Market during the

year 2012. The Company Investment in capital market during the year was Tk 0.21 crors. Rather we opted for long
term deposit during the year 2012 in context of higher return from long term deposit. MTDR with Various Islamic
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Bank has increased to Tk. 114.17 crores from Tk. 82.81
crores in the year 2012. Investment in Govt. Securities
and other during the year was stands tk. 62.04 crores.

Besides the balances on short term Deposit Accounts
with various Banks at the end of the year stands al
Tk. 17.99 crores which is under process for further
investment.

SERVICES TO POLICYHOLDER

The reputalion and progress of the company largely
depend on prompt and efficient service rendered to the
policyholders. Keeping this in view we have further
strengthened our service and IT departments for rendering quick
services to policyholders and marketing personnel's.

A large network of several hundred offices in the rural as well as urban centers through out the country render all
necessary services to the policyholders. During the year, the management has decided to install computer in the
outstation Zonal & Regional Offices gradually and by now activates of many Zonal Offices have already been
computerized,

The settlement of claims is a very important aspect of services to the policyholders. Hence the company has laid
great emphasis on expeditious settlement of maturity, survival as well as death claims. The company has settled &
payment of survival benefit up to the certain amount from Zonal Head Quarter for prompt services to the
Policyholders. During the year, the Company has settled Claims for Tk. 36.12 Crores compared to claims for
Tk.32.29 Crores in the previous year. It is noted here that IDRA has awarded to the Company for swift claim
Settlement Considering the prompt service to the Policyholders

HUMAN RESOURCES MANAGEMENT

Insurance industry is a place where services of experienced hands are absolutely necessary. The Company is fully
aware of this fact and from the beginning of its formation it tried sound insurance experts hire and other executives
from the insurance field of the country with attractive compensation package. Apart from normal compensation
package, the company has introduced employee benefits like festival bonus, gratuity, and Contributory Provident
fund, earn leave, sick leave, and maternity leave for female employees, group insurance, housing in order to
increase work efficiency, at different level of emplacement. The company organizes training for its employee on
regular basis. The company also organizes in house training from time to time for the field workers and others
related with policy sales, underwriting, claim management, Re-insurance and practice of takaful system. During the
year 2012, a total of 70 officials attended the training on various Insurance related subjects. The staff strength of the
company at the end of 2012 was 1758




AUDIT COMMITTEE

For ensuring transparency & accountability in the
operations of the Company to ensure that the activities
are conducted within the framework of principles
and policies as laid down by the Board, as well as
the guidelines of the Securities and Exchange
Commission's notification No. SEC/CMRRCD/
2006-158/Admin/02-08, dated 20th February,
2006. The Audit Committee reviewed the
financial statements of the company for the year
ended 31st December, 2012 audited by the
External Auditors stressing on the importance of

the compliance culture within the company.

DIVIDEND

From the Actuarial valuation 2012 it is found that the
company has a surplus which is reasonable to declare dividend
for the shareholders.

Accordingly the Board of Directors recommended stock
dividend @8% for the year 2012, subject to the approval
of the shareholder.

SPONSOR DIRECTORS

In accordance with the Articles 96 of the Articles
of Association of the Company the following
Sponsor Directors will retire from the offfice at
the 13th Annual General Meeting and are
eligible to offer themselves for re-election:

i.  Mr. Abu Taher
ii. Mr. Zainal Abedin Zafar
iii. Mr. A. F. M. Obaidur Rahman

iv. Mr. A T. M. Anayet Ullah ANNLUAL

PUBLIC SUBSCRIBERS DIRECTORS REPORT

In terms of the Article 85 of the Articles of Association of the Company, the ZD I 2
public notification in regard to election of ‘Public Subscribers’ Director has been published in the two national
dailies namely The Daily Financial Express, The Daily Shokaler Khabor dated on July 30, 2013 inviting nominations
from Public subscribers and all preparations have been made in order to hold the election as per schedule.




APPOINTMENT OF AUDITORS

As per section 210 of company Act, 1994, the statutory Auditor of
Mahfel Hug & Co., Chartered Accountants, shall retire in the
13th AGM and eligible for reappointment as auditor for the
year 2013. Since said auditor is interested for
reappoitment for the year 2013, the matter placed before

the shareholder’ s meeting (13th AGM) for kind
decision.

BUSINESS PLAN FOR 2012

The company has sel up its business strategy for
boosting up of its individual life, micro Insurance
business and planned for achieving a premium target of

Tk. 170 crores during the year, 2013. The management
believes that this is achievable if the economic and political
scenario of the country remains steady and that there occurs no
natural calamity in the country.

ACKNOWLEDGEMENTS B

On behalf of the Board of Directors, | take this unique
opportunity to thank all our honorable Shareholders,
Directors, our valued policyholders and Managing
Director for their continued support & co-operation. | also
express my sincere gratitude to our Members of Shariah
Board, the office of the Insurance Development and
Regulatory Authority, concerned Ministries, Register of
Joint Stock companies & Firms, Securities and Exchange
Commission, office of Dhaka & Chittagong Stock Exchange,
our Bankers and other esteemed well wishers for their
co-operation, support & confidence.

We also put on record our deep appreciation of the efforts of the
ANNUAL marketing personnels & devotion to duty of the employees of the Company.

R E P U R T On behalf of Board of Directors,
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Dr. A.B.M Zafor Ullah
Chairman
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Compliance Report on SEC's Notification

Status reports on compliance with the conditions imposed by SEC vide notification No.
SEC/CMRRCD/2006-158/134/Admin/44 dated August 07, 2012 published on August 30, 2012, is
given in prescribed format:

1.1 Board's size (Annexure-i) o
12 Appointment of Independent Non-shareholder Direcior v
1.2(i) At least one fifth (1/5) of the total number of direciors in the company’s v As per Ins.
board shall be independent directors. (1/10) Act, -2010
1.2 (ii)a) | For the purpose of this clause “independent director™ means & director) No hold
who either does not hold any share in the company or holds less than v any share
one percent (1%) shares of the tofal paid-up shares of the company
1.2(ii) b) | Who is not a sponsor of the company and is not connected with the
company’s any sponsor or director or shareholder who holds one
percent (1%) or more shares of the total paid-up shares of the company
on the basis of family relationship. His/her family members also should v
not hold above mentioned shares in the company: Provided that spouse,
son, daughter, father, mother, brother, sister, son-in-law and daughter-
in-faw shall be considered as family members
1.2(ii)c) | who does nol have any other relationship, whether pecuniary or
otherwise, with the company or its subsidiary/associated companies v
1.2 (i1} d) | who is not a member, director or officer of any stock exchange v
1.2(ii)e) | who is not a shareholder, director or officer of any member of stock v
exchange or an intermediary of the capital market
1.2 (ii)f) | who is not a partner or an executive or was not a partner or an executive v
during the preceding 3 (three) years of the concerned company’s
statutory audit firm
1.2(ii)g) | who shall not be an independent director in more than 3 (three) listed v
companies
1.2 (ii)h) | who has not been convicted by a court of competent jurisdiction as a v
defaulter in payment of any loan to a bank or a Non-Bank Financial
Instifution (NBFI)
1.2 (i) i) | who has not been convicted for a criminal offence involving moral v
turpitude
1.2 (iii) the independent director(s) shall be appointed by the board of direciors v
and approved by the shareholders in the Annual General Meeting (AGM)
1.2 (iv) the post of independent director(s) cannot remain vacant for more than v
90 (ninety) days
1.2(v) the Board shall lay down a code of conduct of all Board members and v
annual compliance of the code to be recorded
1.2 (vi) the tenure of office of an independent director shall be for a period of 3 v
(three) years, which may be extended for 1 (one) term only
1.3 Chairman of the Board and Chief Executive Officer be different person v
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Significant deviations from the last year’s operating results of the issuer
company shall be highlighted and the reasons thereof should be explained

xviii.

Key operating and financial data of at least preceding 5 (five) years shall
be summarized

XiX.

If the issuer company has not declared dividend (cash or stock) for the
year, the reasons thereof shall be given

XX,

The number of Board meelings held during the year and altendance by
gach director shall be disclosed (along with name wise details where
stated below)

axi,

The pattern of shareholding shall be reported to disclose the aggregate
number of shares (along with name wise defails where stated below)
held by:-

xXii.

In case of the appointment/re-appointment of a director the company
shall disclose the following information to the sharenolders:-

2.1

Appointment of CFO, Company Secretary and Head of Internal Audit.

2.2

Attendance of GFO and Company Secretary in the Board of Director’s
meeting

3.0 (i,ii,jii)

Audit Commitiee

31

(i) The Audit Committee shall be composed of at least 3 (three)
members. (Annexure-ii)

(i) The Board of Directors shall appoint members of the Audil
Committee who shall be directors of the company and shall include at
least 1 (one) independent director. (Annexure-iii)

(iii) All members of the audit committee should be “financially literate™
and at least 1 (one) member shall have accounting or related financial
management experience.

(iv) When the term of service of the Commiltee members expires or there
is any circumstance causing any Committee member to be unable to
hold office until expiration of the lerm of service, thus making the
number of the Commitlee

members lo be lower than the prescribed number of 3 (three) persons,
the Board of Directors shall appoint the new Committee memberis) fo fill
up the vacancy (ies) immediately or not later than 1 (one) month from
the date of vacancy (ies) in the Committee to ensure continuity of the
performance of work of the Audit Committee.

(v) The company secretary shall act as the secretary of the Commiltee.
{Annexure-ii)

(vi) The quorum of the Audit Committee meeting shall not constitute
without at least 1 (one) independent director.

3.2

(i) The Board of Directors shall select 1 (one) member of the Audit
Committee to be Chairman of the Audit Committee, who shall be an
independent director. (Annexure-ii)

(ii) Chairman of the audit commitiee shall remain present in the Annual
General Meeting (AGM).

33

Role of audit committee shall include the following:-

(i) Oversee the financial reporting process.

(ii) Monitor choice of accounting policies and principles.

(if1) Monitor Internal Control Risk management process.

(iv) Oversee hiring and performance of external auditors.

(v) Review along with the management, the annual financial statements
before submission to the board for approval.

€ KW

<




(vi) Review along with the management, the quarterly and half yearly
financial statements before submission to the board for approval.

(vii) Review the adequacy of internal audit function.

(viii) Review statement of significant related party transactions submitted
by the management.

(ix) Review Management Letters/ Letter of Internal Control weakness
issued by statutory auditors.

(x) When money is raised through Initial Public Offering (IPO)/Repeat
Public Offering (RPO)/Rights Issue the company shall disclose to the
Audit Committee about the uses/applications of funds by major category
(capital expendilure, sales and marketing expenses, working capital,
elc), on a quarterly basis, as a part of their quarterly declaration of
financial results, Further, on an annual basis, the company shall prepare
a statement of funds utilized for the purposes other than those stated in
the offer document/prospectus

34

Reporting of the Audit Committee

341

Reporting to the Board of Directors
(i) The Audit Committee shall report on its activities to the Board of
Directors.

(i) The Audit Committee shall immediately report to the Board of
Directors on the following findings, if any:-

d) report on conflicts of inferests;

b) suspected or presumed fraud or irreqularity or material defect in the
internal control system;

c) suspected infringement of laws, including securities related laws,
rules and regulations;

d) any other matter which shall be disclosed to the Board of Directors
immediately

342

Reporting to the Authorities

If the Audit Committee has reported to the Board of Directors about
anything which has material impact on the financial condition and
results of operation and has discussed with the Board of Direciors and
the management that any rectification is necessary and if the Audit
Committee finds that such rectification has been unreasonably ignored,
the Audit Committee shall report such finding to the Commission, upon
reporting of such matters fo the Board of Directors for three times or
completion of a period of 6 (six) months from the date of first reporting
to the Board of Direclors, whichever is earlier.

3.5

Reporting to the Shareholders and General Investors

Report on activities carried out by the Audit Committee, including any
report made to the Board of Directors under condition 3.4.1 (ii) above
during the year, shall be signed by the Chairman of the Audit Committee
and disclosed in the annual report of the issuer company.

40

Statutory Auditors not to engage in:
. Appraisal or valuation services
ii.  Financial information system design and implementation
iil. Book keeping or other services related to financial statements
iv. Broker-dealer services
v. Actuarial services
vi. Internal audit services
vil. Any other services that the Audit Committee determines.

RN

R Y
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1.3 (i)

Independent Director shall be a knowledgeable individual with integrity
who is able to ensure compliance with financial, regulatory and
corporate laws and can make meaningful contribution to business

13 (il)

The person should be a Business Leader/Corporate
Leader/Bureaucrat/University Teacher with Economics or Business
Sludies or Law background/Professionals like Charfered Accountants,
Cost & Management Accountants, Chartered Secrefaries. The
independent director must have at least 12 (twelve) years of corporate
management/professional experiences

FCA

1.3 (il

In special cases the above qualifications may be relaxed subject o prior
approval of the Commission

N/A

14

The positions of the Chairman of the Board and the Chief Executive
Officer of the companies shall be filled by different individuals. The
Chairman of the company shall be elected from among the directors of
the company. The Board of Directors shall clearly define respective roles
and responsibilities of the Chairman and the Chief Executive Officer

The Director’s Report to Shareholders;

Industry outlook and possible future developments in the industry

Segment-wise or product-wise performance

Risks and concerns

SESIFA] &

Discussion on Cost of Goods sold, Gross Profit Margin and Net Profit
Margin

N/A

Discussion on continuity of any Extra-Ordinary gain or loss

N/A

Basis for related party transactions- a statement of all related party
ransactions should be disclosed in the annual report

vii.

Utilization of proceeds from public issues, rights issues and/or through
any others instruments

viii.

An explanation if the financial results deteriorate after the company goes
for Initial Public Offering (IPO), Repeat Public Offering (RPO), Rights
Offer, Direct Listing, stc

N/A

If significant variance occurs between Quarterly Financial performance
and Annual Financial Statements the management shall explain about the
variance on their Annual Report

N/A

Remuneration to directors including independent directors

Xi.

The financial statements prepared by the management of the issuer
company present fairly its state of affairs, the result of its operations,
cash flows and changes in equity

Xii.

Proper books of account of the issuer company have been maintained

Xiii,

Appropriate accounting policies have been consistently applied in
preparation of the financial statements and that the accounting estimates
are based on reasonable and prudent judgment

Xiv.

International Accounting Standards (IAS)/Bangladesh Accounting
Standards ~ (BAS)/International ~ Financial ~Reporting  Standards
(IFRS)/Bangladesh Financial Reporting Standards (BFRS), as applicable
in Bangladesh, have been followed in preparation of the financial
statements and any departure there-from has been adequately disclosed

XV,

The system of internal control is sound in design and has been
effectively implemented and monitored

XVi.

There are no significant doubts upon the issuer company's ability to
continue as a going concern. If the issuer company is not considered to
be a going concern, the fact along with reasons thereof should be disclosed
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5.0 SUBSIDIARY COMPANY N/A
6.0 DUTIES OF CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER (CEQ) AND CHIEF
FINANCIAL OFFICER (CFO): v
The CEQ and CFO shall certify to the Board that:-

(i) They have reviewed financial statements for the year and thal to the
best of their knowledge and belief:

a) these statements do not contain any materially untrue stalement or
omit any material fact or contain statements that might be misleading;

b) these statements together present a true and fair view of the
company’s affairs and are in compliance with existing accounting
slandards and applicable laws.

(ii) There are, to the best of knowledge and belief, no transactions
entered into by the company during the year which are fraudulent, illegal
or violation of the company’s code of conduct

70 REPORTING AND COMPLIANCE OF CORPORATE GOVERNANCE:
(i) The company shall obtain a certificate from a practicing Professional v
Accountant/Secretary (Charlered Accountant/Cost and Management
Accountant/Chartered Secretary) regarding compliance of conditions of
Corporate Governance Guidelines of the Commission and shall send the
same to the shareholders along with the Annual Report on a yearly basis.
(i) The directors of the company shall state, in accordance with the
Annexure attached, in the directors’ report whether the company has
complied with these conditions.

1.5 (xxi) (a) Shareholdings of Parent/Subsidiaries/Associate companies and other related parties
1.5 (xxi) (b) Directors, Chief Executive Officer, Company Secretary, Chief Financial Officer, Head of Internal Audit and others.

1.5 (xxi) (c) Executives. 1.5 (xxi) (d) Shareholding 10% or more
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Annexure-i

Directors/Executives No. of shares Percentage of share Comments

hold holding position

01, | Mr. Abu Taher 20,00,000 6.67%
02. | Mr. Zainal Abedin Zafar 12,00,000 4.00%
03. | Dr. AB.M Zafar Uliah 20,00,000 6.67%
04. | Mr. AT.M Rafique 9.40,000 3.13%
05. | A.F.M Obaidur Rahman 10,00.000 3.33%
06. | Mr. A.T.M Anayet Ullah 20,00,000 6.67%
07. | Late- Nurul Alam Bhuiyan . 10,00,000 fo—
(Died on September 23, 2012) 3.33% heurren
08. | Mr. Nazim Uddin Ahmed 9,60,000 3.20% Act -2010
09. | Dr. Nadera Saberin 11,20,000 3.73% :
10. | Mrs. Nazmun Nahar 9,00.000 3.00%
11. | Dr. AK.M Anwaruzzaman 9,00,000 3.00%
12. | Mrs.Fatema Begum 9,60,000 3.20%
13. | Mr. AK Mizanur Rahman, FCA Nil
(Independent Director)
14. | Mr. Nurul Islam Chowdhury, FCA (Independent Nil
Director)
Shareholders Director (06 persons vacant) Will be decided in the next 13" AGM
(In here that The eligible shareholder
15-20 was not found of the 12" AGM as per
the Ins. Rules 1958, Para-15A)
Mohd. Golam Rabbani Chowdhury Nil -
Managing Director & CEO
Chowdhury Mohammad Wasiuddin Nil
Additional Managing Director (Finance & Admin)
Mr. Noor Mohammad, Company Secretary Nil
Executives Nil -
Shareholding holding 10% or more voting rights Nil -
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Annexure-ii

The Audit Committee
SI. No. Name of Members Designation Committee Status
Mr. A K. Mizanur Rahman, FCA Independent Directar Chairman
02. | Mr. Nurul Islam Chowdhury, FCA Independent Director Member
03. | Mr. AFF.M Obaidur Rahman Director Member
04. | Mr. Noor Mohammad Company Secretary Secretary

1.5 (xx). The number of Board Meeting and the attendance of Directors during the year 2012 were as follows:

Name of Directors Position Meeting held  Attended Remarks
01 Dr. A.B.M Zafar Ullah Chairmar 11 11
02. Mr. Zainal Abedin Zafar Vice Chairman 11 8|
03. Mr. Abu Taher Director 11 1
04. Mr. A.T.M Rafique Director 11 1
05. | AEM Obaidur Rahman Director 1 1k
06. Mr. A.TM Anayet Ullah Director 1 10
07. Mr. Nurul Alam Bhuiyan Director 11 07 (Died on September
23, 2012)
08. Mr. Nazim Uddin Ahmed Director 11 10
09 Mrs.Fatema Begum Director 11 07
10. | Dr. Nadera Saberin Director 11 04 Appointed on
September, 2012 in
12" AGM
1 Mrs. Nazmun Nahar Director 1 04 Appointed on
September, 2012 in
12" AGM
12. | Dr. AK.M Anwaruzzaman Director 11 04 Appointed on
September, 2012 in
12" AGM
13. Mr. A.K Mizanur Rahman, FCA (Independent 11 04 Appointed on
Director) September, 2012 in
12" AGM
14 Mr. Nurul Islam Chowdhury, FCA (Independent 1 04 Appointed on
Director) September, 2012 in
ANNUAL 12" A
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CHITTAGONG OFFICE qﬁ@ W Qo I DHAKA OFFICE

National House { 1s1 Floor) Shatabdi Centre (6th Flpor)

104, Agrabad Commercial Area SH‘4 FIQ BASA K & Co. 292, Inner Circular Roud

Chittagong-4100, Bangladesh Fakirapool, Matijheel, Dhaka

PHone : $80-031-711561 CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS }‘hnm‘ 880-2.7192098

Fux 830-031-723680 ax D 8R0-2-7194870

E-muil : basak sheimvahon.com E-mail : shafiq_basaki@vahoo.com
Kef Nor. SE L2013 Dated : February 27, 2013

AUDITORS REPORT ON COMPLIANCE
OF CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

We have verified the status of compliance of Corporate Governance of Padma
Islami Life Insurance Limited with the conditions mmposed by the
Commission's Notilication No.SEC/CMRRCD/2006-158/134/Admin/44 dated
07 August. 2012 issued under Section 2CC of the Bangladesh Securities and

Exchange Ordinance, 1969,

We certify that to the best of our information and explanation of the
management. Padma Islami Life Insurance Limited has complied all the

condition number 1.1 to 7 (ii) as mentioned in the aforesaid circular.

(SHAFIQ BASAK & CO.)
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
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Auditor’s Report

. PADMA ISLAMI LIFE INSURANCE LTD.




AUDIT COMMITTEE REPORT

COMPOSITION OF THE ALDIT COMMITTEE

The Audit Committee, a sub-committee of the board, comprises of three Director:

J,
o)
o
@

3
=
o

Mr. A.K. Mizanur Rahman, FCA (Independent Direclor) Chairman
Mr, Nurul Islam Chowdhury, FCA (Independent Director) Member
Mr. A.F.M Obaidur Rahman (Director) Member
Mr. Noor Mohammad (Company Secretary) Secretary

TERMS OF REFERENCE

The terms of reference of the commitiee has been agreed upon as follows:

ncial statements to the Board of Directors for approva
To review the findings of the internal and external auditors

To review and approve the annual "Audit plan” of the Internal Audit Department,

To monilor the implementation of the recommendations of the internal and external auditors

To review the performance of the external auditors and make recommendations to the Board regarding their

0 Q000

appoint

& To review the quarterly, halt-year and annual financial statements before submission to the Board
© To review the company's statement on internal cantrol systems prior to endorsement by the Board.

& The Company Secretary shall be the Secretary of the Audit Cammittee,
ACTIVITIES

© The financial statements of the year 2012 were reviewed by Ihe commitlee and subseguently recommended to
the Board for consideration and approval

® The committee also reviewed the work of Ihe internal Audit Department and made suggestions for
impravement

® The Committee rec

niernal control and suggestions made to improve

operational system and procedures and their implementatior

ANN”AL On behall of the Audit Commiltee
REPORT LNLN.L_,,
2“'2 A.K. Mizanur Rahman, FCA -

Chairman of the Audit Committee
Septemnber 08, 2013



BGIC Tower (4th Floor)

MAHFEL HAQ & CO.

Phone

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS rax  SES0-29571000

E-mail : hmheco.feaja gmil.com

AUDITORS’ REPORT TO THE SHAREHOLDERS OF
PADMA ISLAMI LIFE INSURANCE LIMITED

We have audited the accompanying Balance Sheet of PADMA ISLAMI LIFE INSURANCE LIMITED’
as at 31st December, 2012 and the Related Lite Revenue Account and Statement of Cash Flow for the vear
ended 31st December, 2012, The Preparation of these financial statements is the responsibility of the
company’s management. Our responsibility is to express an independent opinion on these financial
statements based on our audit

We have conducted our audit in accordance with Bangladesh Standard on Auditing (BSA). Those
standards require that we plan and perform the audit to oblain reasonable ussurance about whether the
financial statements are free of material misstatement. An audit includes examining on a test basis,
evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. An audit also includes
assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates made by management. as well as
evaluating the overall inancial statement presentation. We believe that our audit provides a reasonable
basis for our opinion.

In our opinion, subject to separate notes annexed. the financial statements, prepared in accordance with
Bangladesh Financial Reporting Standurds (BFRSs) and Bangladesh Accounting Standards (BASs) give a
true and fair view of the state of the Company’'s atfairs as of 31st December. 2012 and of the results ol its
operations and its cash flow for the vear then ended and comply with the Companies Act 1994, The
Insurance Act 2010, the Insurance Rules 1958, the Bangladesh Secunties and Exchange Rules 1987 and
other applicable laws and regulations.

We also report that:

1) We have obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our knowledge and belief
were necessary for the purposes of our audit and made due venfication thereof:

1) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so [ar as
appeared from our examination of those books and proper returns adequate for the purpose of our audit
have been received [rom Organizational Offices not visited by us;

11} The Company's Balance Sheet and Revenue Account and its Cash Flow dealt with by the report are in
agreement with the books of accounts and returns:

IV) The expenditure incurred was for the purposes of the Company’s business:

V) As per section 62(2) of the Insurance Act 2010, we certify that 1o the best of our knowledge and belief
and according to the information and explanations given to us. all expenses of management whenever
incurred and whether incurred directly or indirectly, in respect of Life msurance business of the
Company transacted in Bangladesh during the period under report have been duly debited to the
Revenue Account of the Company and.,

V1) As per regulation |1 of part | of the third schedule of the Insurance Act 1938 as amended, we certify
that to the best of our knowledge and as shown by its books. the company during the period under
report has not paid any persen any commission in any form outside Bangladesh in respect of any of its
business re-insured abroad apart from the commission arising out of the re-insurance treaties.

Dated. Dhaka MAHFEL HUQ & CO.

The July 29. 2013 Chartered Accountants
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BALANCE SHEET

AS AT 31 DECEMBER 2012

Amount in Taka

CAPITAL AND LIABILITIES Notes 2012 2011
SHAREHOLDERS' CAPITAL

Authorised Capital

10,00,00,000 Ordinary Shares of Tk.10/- sach 1,000,000,000 1,000,000,00
Issued, Subscribed and Paid-up

3,00,00,000 Ordinary Shares of Tk.10/- each 05 300,000,000 180,000,000

Balance of Fund and Accounts
Life Insurance Fund 06

Sadaka Fund (Padma Welfare Fund)

Amount due to other persons or bodies

Carrying on Insurance Business 07
Liabilities and Provisions

Estimated Liabilities in Respect of Outsianding

2,660,641,487

2,193,511,382

claims whether due or intimated. 08

Sundry Creditors 09

Premium Deposit 10

Loan fram Bank (Secured) 1
Total

Annexed notes form an Integral part of these Financial Statements.

Managing Direclor Director Director

Dated, Dhaka
The July 29, 2013

24,324,506 23,731,877
298,297 1,257,462
81,874 537 105,766,355
79,727,186 90,322,961
13,728,257 16,358,512

- | 230,589,642
175,329,980 443,037,470

3,160,594,270 2,841,538,191

Signed as per annexed
report of even date
Y ANNUAL
o™ fodafts REPORT
Chairman Mahtel Hug & Co.

2012

Chartered Accountants




Amount in Taka

PROPERTY AND ASSETS Noes 2012 o
Loan on Policies

Within their surrender value 12 712,972 319,362

Investments 13 620,441,121 707,810,150

Outstanding Premium 14 144,998,506 138,301,677

Profit, Dividend & Rent Accrued but not Due 15 100,210,389 57,654,212

Advances, Deposits and Prepayments 16 87,850,105 85,474,348

Sundry Debtors 17 852,468 2,098,996

Initial Public Offer (IPQ) Expenses 18 - 6,975,607

Cash, Bank and Other Balances

Fixed Deposit with Banks 19 1,141,672,669 | 828,074,285
SND & CD with Banks 179,861,688 | 208.974.019
Collection in Hand 121,548,718 207 625128
Cash in Hand 2,403,160 4,169,898
1,445,486,235 1,248,843,330
Other Assets:
Padma Life Tower & Fixed Assets (At Cost Less Depreciation) 20 754644134 590,886,693
Printing, Stationery & Stamps in Hand 21 5,398,340 3.173.816
Total 3,160,594,270 2,841,538,191
Annexed notes form an Integral part of these Financial Statements. Signed as per annexed
ANNUAL report of even date
R Came’ pme— U oY sde
Managing Director Director Director Chairman Mahfel Hug & Co.
2 n I 2 Chartered Accountants

Dated, Dhaka
The July 29, 2013




LIFE REVENUE ACCOUNT

FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2012

Balance of fund at the Beginning of the Year

Premium Less Re-insurance
First year premium (Ekok Bima)
First year premium (Khudra Bima)

Renewal premium (Ekok Bima)
Renewal premium (Khudra Bima)

Group Insurance Premium

Gross premium
Lass: Re-Insurance premium

Net Premium

Profit, Dividend and Rent
Other Income

First year premium, where the maximum
Premium paying period is
Single

Two years

Three years

Four years

Five years

Six years

Seven years

Eight years

Nine years

Ten years

Eleven years

Twelve years or over
(Including throughout life)

Claims Under Paolicies (Including Provision for

Claims Dueor Intimated) Less Re-insurance
By Death

By Maturity

By Survival

By Surrender

By Others

Notes

Amount in Taka

2012

2011

2193511,382 | |  2,037,081,563

20
357,790,341 149,256,068
40315586 | | 61,367.908 |

398105927 210,623,976
680,560.252 | 474,845,042
443,227,671 427 459316
1,123,787,923 902,304,358
1,521,893,850 1,112,928,334

384,000 328680
1,522,277,850 1,113,257,014
1,417,687 1,359,128
1,520,860,163 1,111,897,886
23 203,628,358 95.597 535
24 3,469,366 13561634
3,941,469,269 3,258,138,618
1,373,069 718,389
17,198,070 8,998,024
120,328,220 65,290.783
259,206,568 135,616,780

| 398,105.927 210,623,976
11,222,458 | | 26,615,111 |
112,211,626 | 25,603646
219,894 981 263,405,298

| 11,348,040 ‘ 6,608,427

| 6.476.952 637.349
361,154,057 322,869,831
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EXPENSES OF MANAGEMENT

Commission:

(a) Commission to Insurance Agents (less thal on Re-Insurance)

(b} Allowances and Commission

Other than Commission included in Sub-llem (a) above

Salaries etc. (Dther than to agents and those
contained in the allowances and commission)

Travelling & Conveyance
Meeting Fees

Auditors Fees

Actuarial Fees

Shariah Meeting Fees

Medical Expenses

Professional Fees & Legal Exp
Registration & Renewal Fees
Adverlisement & Publicity Expenses
Printing & Stationery

Policy Stamp Expenses
Hevenue Stamp Expensas
Postage & Courier bill
Telephone & Fax

Training, Recruitment Expenses
Meeling Expenses

Business Development Expenses
Oifice Rent

Office Maintenance Expenses
Gas, Water & Electricity Charges
Electric Expenses

Car Fuel & Lubricants

Bank Charges & Others

Car Repairs & Maintenance

Car Renewal, Registration & Insurance
Paper & Perigdicals
Entertainment

Festival Bonus

Mabile Telephone Bill

Seminar & Conferences
Incentive Bonus

Fees & Subscription

Carriage Expenses

Prize & Contest Expenses

Trade Licensa

Service Charge

Charge on Bank Loan

General Expanses

Non-Judicial Stamp

Rent-A-Car

Annual General Meeting
Contribution for Providend Fund
Contribution for Gratuity Fund
Miscellaneous Expenses

Amount in Taka

2012 2011
261312163 122.111,059 |
65.429.400 203,635,163 ]
306.741 572 395,746,222
171.792.268 151,338,752
48,927 470 10,716,628
1,590,000 2,779,750
162.500 75,000
488 750 86,078
135.000 57.000
105,683 ‘ 469.417 |
177,275 579480 |
5,327 944 3896400
12,318,115 8,045 438
16,085,218 15,045 845
900,561 5,048 437
440 895 665,095
1223213 762,719
1,882,891 1169.293
329,051 336.955
553,620 677,837
82,540,622 31,893,993
51,133,506 45,827 229
8.427 628 5549,141 |
3.560.315 2563353
224318 81536
5,436,711 5,163.073
2.110,103 2,093,979
7.204.927 6,528,013
1,807.808 1,670,581
114911 106,883
2,058,422 917,768
16,302,265 13,740,131
23,602,344 1,206,279
8,269,191 2,592,600
7,178,826 11,187,025
857,500 205,000
150,800 212,470
10,444 828 -
15,260 8,255
2,657,699 1,409,597
7,287,235 27,759,198
2.305.063 1,395,817
- 18,945
7,700 3.200
883778 156,792
7.806.126 -
8.268.275 .
12477 23,7115




OTHER EXPENSES

Depreciation on Fixed Assets
Share Value Fluctuation Exp.
Vat on Office Rent

Income Tax

Dividend
Gash Dividend

Total Exp.
Balance of Fund at the end of the year

as shown in the Balance Sheet 2012

Total

Annexed notes form an Integral part of these Financial Staiements.

Managing Director Director Director

Dated, Dhaka
The July 29, 2013

Amount in Taka

2012 ) 2011
45,236,958 | ;— 19.439.407 |
4,465,029 | 18633271 |
6,121,074 | 5.773.808 l
14,000,000 | |

_" [ 5,400,000 |

592,932,153 416,011,183

919,673,725 741,757,405

2,660,641,487 2,193,511,382

3,941 469,269 3,258,138,618
Signed as per
annexed
report of even date
L ANNUAL
Chairman Mahfel Hug & Co.

2012

Chartered Accountants
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Managing Direclor

STATEMENT OF LIFE INSURANCE FUND

AS AT 31 DECEMBER 2012

(As per Sub-Section-2 of Section-26 of Insurance Act 2010)

A. Assets

Loan on Insurer's policies within their surrender value
Investments (At Cost)

Qutstanding Premium

Profit, Dividend & Rent accrued but not due
Advances, Deposits & Prepayments

Capital Work in Process (Head Office Building)
Sundry Debtors

[nitial Public Offer (IPO) Expenses

Cash, Bank and Other Balances

Printing & Stationery Stamps in Hand

Fixed Assets (at cost less depreciation)

B. Liabilities

Amount due to other persons or bodies carrying on insurance busingss
Estimated Liabilities in Respect of Quislanding claims whether due

or intimated

Sundry Creditors

Loan from Bank (Secured)

Sadaka Fund (Padma Welfare Fund)

Premium Deposit

C. Gross Fund (A -B)
0. Shareholders’ Capital (Paid-up Capital)
E. Life Insurance Fund as at 31 December 2012 (C -D)

™ e UL

Director Director

Dated, Dhaka
The July 29, 2013

Amount in Taka

2,960,641,487

300,000,000

2,373,511,382

180,000,000

|

2012 2011
712.972 319,362
620,441,121 707,810,150
144,998 508 138,301,677
100,210,389 57,654,212
87.850,105 85,474 348
852,468 2,098,996 |
: 6,975,607
1.445,486.235 1.248,843,330
5,398,340 3,173,816
 Th4B44134 | | 590,886,693
3,160,594,270 2.841,538,191
298 207 1.257.462
81874537 ‘ 105,766,355
79.727.186 90,322,961
-1 1 230,589,642
24324 506 23.731877
13,728,257 | 16,358,512 |
199,952,783 468,026,809

2.660,641,487

2,193,511,382

Signad as per annexed
report of even date

MJ‘\\“\/ 2
Chairman Mahiel Hug & Co.

Chartered Accountants



PADMA ISALMI LIFE INSURANCE LTD.

FORM “AA"

CLASSIFIED SUMMARY OF THE ASSETS

AS AT 31 DECEMBER 2012

- Class of Assets Book Value Market Value
Investments 620,441,121 620,441,121
Cash, Bank & other Balances 1445486235  1,445,486,235
Cash on Fixed Deposit with Banks 1.141,672,669 1,141,672.669
Current & STD Accounts with Banks 179,861,688 179,861,688
Collection in Hand 121,548,718 121,548,718
Cash in Hand f 2.403.160 | | 2,403,160 |
Interest, Dividend & Rent Accrued but not due 100,210,389 100,210,389
Other Assets
Outstanding Premium 144,998 506 144,998,506
Printing, Stationery & Stamps in Hand 5.398,340 5.398.340
Advances, Deposits & Prepayments 87.850,105 87,850,105
Sundry Debtors 852,468 852.468
Initial Public Offer (IPO) Expenses = s
Loan on policies 712,972 712,972
Fixed Assels (Al cost less depreciation) 754,644 134 754 644 134
TOTAL: 3160594270 3,160,594,270
Annexed notes form an Integral part of these Financial Statements.
@ ' pales UL 0%"\\“\/
Managing Directar Director Director Chairman

Dated, Dhaka
The July 29, 2013

Remarks

Realisable Value

Book Value
Book Value
Book Value
Book Value

Realisable Value

Realisable Value

Al Cosl

Realisable Value
Realisable Value
Realisable Value
Realisable Value
Written Down Value

Signed as per annexed
report of even date

ANNUAL
Ardsfpss. REPORT

Mahfel Hug & Co.

Chartered Accountants 2 u I 2




PADMA ISLAMI LIFE INSURANCE LTD.

CASH FLOW STATEMENT

AS AT 31 DECEMBER 2012
Amount in Taka

2012 2011

A. CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES

Collection from Premium 1.511,5633,079 1,207,243 ,411
Investment Income and other income received 184,541,547 93,517,283
Payament for Claims (385.,045,875) (269,325,702)
Payament for Management Expenses and others (881,777,223) (859.631.721)
Net Cash Flows from operating activities 429,251,528 523,835,171

B. CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES

Purchase of Fixed Assets (208.994,400) (392.386,925)
Investment made during the Period | 86,975419 | (317,184,373)
Net Cash Flows from investing activities ~(122,018,981) (709,571,298)

C. CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES

Share Capital 120,000,000 150,000,000 |
Cash Dividend - (4,500,000)
Increase/ Decrease in Loan from Bank [ (230,589.642) 59.430.053 |
Net Cash Flows from financing activities ~(110,589,642) 204,930,053
D. Netincrease/Decrease in cash and cash equivalents (A+B+C) 196,642,905 18,293,926
E. Cash and Cash Equivalents at the beginning of the period 1,248,843,330 1,230,549,404
F. Cash and Cash Equivalents at the end of the period 1,445,486,235 1,248,843,330
Annexed notes form an Integral part of these Financial Statements. Signed as per annexed

report of even date

ANNUAL |
REPORT e st U o™ hdpe

Managing Director Director Director Chairman Mahtel Hug & Co.
2 l] I 2 Chartered Accountants
Dated, Dhaka
The July 29, 2013




PADMA ISLAMI LIFE INSURANCE LTD.

STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY

FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2012

For the year ended December 31, 2012

- Particulars Share Share General | gssggﬁ)g Retained Total
Capital Premium | Reserve | ossas Earnings Taka
Equity as on ) ) . )
01 January 2012 180,000,000 180,000,000
New Capital
Introduce by the 120,000,000 - - - 120,000,000
|_shareholders
Equity as on i i i
| 31 December 2012 300,000,000 l 300,000,000
For the year ended December 31, 2011 )
Bartistilars Share Share General E:::;E;Z: I Retained Total
1 Capital Premium Reserve i Earnings Taka
Equity as on ) . )
01 January 2011 30,000,000 30,000,000
New Capital Introduce
by the Sponsor 150,000,000 - - 154,000,000
Shareholders !
Equity as on . ' 180,000,000
| 31 December 2011 190,000,000
Annexed notes form an Integral part of these Financial Statements. Signed as per annexad
report of even date
@ frlales M’ o%"\\w\/ Arhafpto,
Managing Director Director Director Chairman Mahiel Hug & Co.
Chartered Accountants

Dated, Dhaka
The July 29, 2013




Padma Islami Life Insurance Limited
Notes to the Financial Statements
For the year ended December 31, 2012

|. Lagal Status and Nature of Business

Padma Islami Life Insurance Limited was incorporated on April 26, 2000 as a Public Company under the Companies
act, 1994 and was registered with the Department of Insurance on April 30, 2000. The Company is engaged in life
insurance business.

The Company went for Public issue in March 2012 and the Shares of the Company are listed in both Dhaka Stock
Exchange Ltd. and Chittagong Stock Exchange Lid.

2. Components of the Financial Statements

The Financial Statement includes the following Components:

i) Balance Shest

i) Life Revenue Account

iii) Cash Flow Statement

iv) Changes in Shareholders® Equity and

V) Accounting Polices and Explanatory Notes

3. Basis of Presentation and Statement of Compliance

The following underlying assumptions, measurement bases, laws, rules, regulations and accounting pronouncements
have been considered in preparing and representing the Financial Statements:

Going concern

Accrual unless stated otherwise

Historical cost Convention

The Insurance Act. 2010 as amended

The Insurance Rule 1958

The Companies Act. 1994

The Bangladesh Securities and Exchange Commission Rules-1987
The Income Tax Ordinance 1984

The Bangladesh Accounting Standards (BAS) and Bangladesh Financial Reporting standards (BFRS) Issued
by the Institute of Chartered Accountant of Bangladesh (ICAB)

e Any other applicable legislation.

4. Significant Accounting Policies

ANNUAL

REPORT 4.01 Revenue recognition

New business premiums are recognized once the related policies /First Premium Receipts (FPR) have been
2 I] I 2 issued and the premiums received by the Company. Collectable amount of premium due and an outstanding in
the month of December 2012 are recognized as revenue.




4.02 Investment

Investments are stated in the accounts at their cost of acquisition. Profit on investment is accounted for on
accrual basis other then Dividend Income from shares which are accounted for on cash basis.

i) Investment in Govt. Securities
Investments in Govt. Securities are stated in the accounts at their cost of acquisition. Profit on investments is
accounted for on accrual basis.

ii) Investment in Shares

As per BAS-25 unrealized loss due to lower of Market Price (i.e; cost price Tk. 7,09,39,410.00 & Market price Tk.
4,78,41,121.00) than Cost Price has been charged to the Revenue Account as Share Value Fluctuation expenses
and the Investment in Shares has been shown at Market price which is lower than cost.

4,03 Depreciation on fixed assets
Depreciation on Fixed Assets has been calculated adopting diminishing balance method on all class and on the
estimated useful life of assets. Methods and rates of providing depreciation are consistently applied in relation to
previous year (s).

Category of Assets Rate of Depreciation
Padma Life Tower 5 %

Flat and Building 5%
Furniture & Fixtures 15 %

Office Decoration 20 %

Office Equipment 15 %

Motor Vehicles 20%
Electric Installation 10%
Telephone Installation 10%

Sign Board 20%

4.04 Inventories
Inventories comprising of Printing Materials, Stocks of stationary and stamps have been valued at lower of cost
and net realizable value as outlined in BAS-2.

4,05 Taxation
Provision for taxation is based on taxable income determined under the Fourth Schedule of the Income Tax
Ordinance on the basis of Actuarial Valuation Report and the Accounts.

Tax provision has not been made in the Accounts on the basis of the actuarial Valuation Report for 2 years ended
in 31.12.2010 on annual average surplus @ 42.50% as per Finance act, 2012.

As the profits and gains from Life Insurance Business are determined under the 4" Schedule of the ITO, the
Management feels it is not necessary to make estimate of deferred Tax Assets/ Liabilities at this stage as per ANNUAL

provision of BAS-12. R E P [] R .[
4.06 Commission

Commission to Insurance Agents (less that received on Re-Insurance) represents First Year Commission, 2”'2

Renewal Commission and Group Commission. Allowance and Commission (Other than Commission o

Insurance Agents less that on Reinsurance) represent Filed Officers Salary and Allowances including incentive

Bonus.




4.07 Risk and uncertainties for use of estimates in preparation of Financial Statements

Preparation of Financial Statements in conformity with the Bangladesh Accounting Standards requires
management to make estimates and assumption that effect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and
disclosures of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the financial statement and revenue and expenses
during the period reported. Actual result could differ from those estimates. Estimates are used for accounting of
certain items such as long term contracts, depreciation and amortization, employees benefit plans, taxes, reserves
and contingencies.

4.08 Cash Flow Statement
Cash fiow statement is prepared on Direct Method in accordance with BAS-7.
Cash flows from operating activities have been presented under Direct Method as outlined in the Securities and
Exchange Rules 1987.
Cash and cash equivalents comprise of cash in hand, Cash at Banks including Fixed Deposits and other balances
which were available for use of the of the Company without any restriction and it also includes in hand which are
fully collected subsequently,

4.09 Employees Benefit Plans BAS-19:

i) Provident Fund

The Company operates a recognized contributory Provident Fund for all its regular employees. The Provident
Fund is administered by the Board of Trustees and is funned both by contributions from employees and from the
Company @ 10% of the basic pay.

ii) Gratuity
The Company has gratuity scheme for all its permanent employees under which an employee is entitled to the
benefit depending on length of services with the Company.

4.10 Responsibility for Preparation and presentation of financial statements:

The Management of the Company is responsible for the preparation and presentation of Financial Statement
under section 183 of the Companies Act. 1994 and as per the provision of The Framework for the preparation and
presentation of Financial Statement issued by the international Accounting Standards Committee (IASC) as
adopted by the institute of the Chartered Accountants of Bangladesh (ICAB).

4.11 Claims

Survival Benefit claims and Annuities are accounted for when due for payment. Death claims and all others
claims are accounted for when intimated. Provision for outstanding death claims has been made based on the
intimation of the death claims received up to 31 December 2011.

4.12 Reporting period

Financial Statement of the Company covers one Calendar year from January 01 to December 31, 2012.

ANNUAL
REPORT

4.13 Reporting currency

The figures in the financial statement represent Bangladesh Currency (Taka). Figures have been rounded off to

2 u | 2 the nearest Taka.




Amount in Taka

2012 2011

05. Share Capital Tk. 300,000,000 180,000,000
Authorized Capital
100,000,000 Ordinary Shares of Tk.10 each. 1,000,000,000 1,000,000,000
Issued, Subscribed & Paid-up
30,000,000 Ordinary Shares of Tk.10 each fully paid-up 300,000,000 180.000,000
Distribution Schedule of Paid-up Capital
Category of Shareholders Share holding(%)
Sponsor 60 18,000,000 18,000,000
General Public 40 12,000,000 -

As per listing Regulations 20 (2) of the Stock Exchange regarding shareholding position of different categories of
investors and the number of shareholders and percentage as on 31 December 2012 is given below:

| Category of Share Holding No. of ' No. of Share Share Holding
~ Share Holders Range Shares _ Holders %
| 50000-100000 75,000 1 0.25
100001-200000 105,000 1 0.35
200001-300000 980,000 4 3.27
300001-500000 1,160,000 3 3.87
Sponsor 500001-700000 700,000 1 2.33
700001-1000000 6,660,000 7 22.20
I 1000001-2000000 | 8,320,000 5 21.73
. 18,000,000 22 60.00 *
0001-5000 ' 7,207 500 9401 24.03
5001-10000 1,192,500 161 398 |
10001-20000 733,500 50 245
Generai 20001-30000 350,500 14 117
Public 30001-50000 466,000 12 1.55
50001-100000 743,500 10 248
100001-500000 1,306,500 6 436 I
12,000,000 | 9654 40.00
30,000,000 | 9676 | 100.00
(8. Life Insurance Fund 2,660,641,487  2,193,511,382 ANNUAL
This consists of accumulated balance of revenue surplus
Balance as on 01.01.2012 2193511,382 2,037,081,563 REPORT
Add: Increase in Life Revenue Account during the year 467,130,105 156,429,819

2,660,641,487 2,193,511,382 2 u l 2
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07. Amount due to other Persons or Bodies

08.

a)

b)

Carrying on Insurance Business:

Amount in Taka

2012
Tk. 298,297

2011

1,257,462

The amount represents the balance due to SCOR GLOBAL LIFE SE, SINGAPORE BRANCH on account of share of
re-insurance commission and share of claim after adjustment of re-insurance premium due to them. The balance of
SCOR GLOBAL LIFE SE, SINGAPORE BRANCH has been accounted for the year ended 31 December 2012,

Balance break-up is as under;

LParticuIars [ 2012 2,011
Opening Balance 1,257,462 -
Add. Intimated during the year 1,132,420 1,358,128

2,389,882 1,359,128
Less. Adjustment against Re-Insurance Received 561,600 -
1,828,282 1.359.128
Less. Paid during the year 1257462 .
570,820 1,359,128
Less. Commission during the year 272523 101,666
Tk. 298,297 1,257,462
Estimated Liability in Respect of Outstanding
Claims whether due or Intimated (a+b+c+d) Tk, 81,874,537 105,766,355
Death Claim: Tk. 3518183 9,826,420
Opening Balance 9.826,420 1,549,000
Add. Claim intimated during the year 35150924 25,066,111
44,977 344 26,615,111
Less. Paid during the year 40.897 561 16,788,691
4,079,783 9,826,420
Less. Re-Insurance claim received 561600 .
3,518,183 9,826,420
Maturity Claim Tk. 66,965.224 17,682,271
Opening Balance 17,682,271 -
Add. Claim intimated during the year 161,494 579 25,603,646
179,176,850 25,603,646
Less. Paid during the year 112,211,626 7921375
66,965,224 17,682,271
Survival Benefit Tk. 9,001,850 77,380,925
Opening Balance 77,380,925 50,673,226
Add. Claim intimated during the year 151,515,906 212,732,072
228,896,831 263,405,298
Less. Paid during the year 219,894 981 186,024.373
9,001,850 77,380,925




d)

0.

Surrender Claim
Opening Balance
Add. Claim intimated during the year

Less. Paid during the year

Sundry Creditors

Audit Fees Payable

Salary (Admin) Payable

Tax at Source Payable

VAT at Source Payable

Company's Reg. & Ren. Fees Payable
Certificate & License Fee

Office Maintenance Expenses Payable
Staff Security Deposit

Motar Workshop Enlist Money
Security Service Bill Payable
Telephone, E-mail & Internet Bill
Electric Bills Payable

Printing & Stationary Payable
Advertisement & Publicity

Agency Commission Bill Payable

OR Commission Bill Payable
Provision for Income Tax on Capital gain
Office Rent Payable

Payable on Loan/Profit on Loan Payable
Postage & Courier Bill Payable
Incentive Bonus Payable

Security for Motor Car

Provision for income Tax

Provident Fund

Gratuity Fund

Amount in Taka

) V3 2011
Tk 2389280 876,739
876,739 :
12,860,581 6,608,427
13,737,320 6,608,427
11,348,040 5,731,688
2,389,280 876,739
Tk 79,727,186 90,322,961
220,000 275,000
7,275,495 9,512,209
2,277,529 1,696,480
453 487 5,454,620
5,327,973 3,896,429
9,566,543 8,826,205
358,091 891,227
8,446,724 7,703,680
41,000 31,000
379295 458,695
202543 93,715
217584 78135
526,050 860,100
933,250 1,354,723
7,033,609 9,661,116
: 12,239,697
1,285,500 1,285,500
4308779 2,803,262
- 16,191,255
: 30,043
6,957,219 5,859,870
1123450 1,100,000
14,000,000 -
524,790
8.268.275 -
Tk 79,727,186 90,322,961

ANNLIAL
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13.01

2012 2011

Premium Deposit Tk. 13728257 16,358,512
Balance break-up is as under:

First Year Premium-Ekok 13,728,257 16,337,712

First Year Premium-DPS - 20,800

Tk, 13,728,257 16,358,512

Loan From Bank (Secured) k. - 230,589,642
The Secruded Loan taken from Shahjalal Islami Bank Ltd. (SJIBL)& Social Islami Bank Ltd. (SIBL) fully
adjusted/repaid during the period.
Loan On Palicies Tk. 712972 319,362

Amount in Taka

This balance represent the amount sanctioned to policy holders against policies within their surrender value

Balance break-up is as under:

Opening Balance 319,362 527,143
Add. Payment during the year 402,472 155,000
721,834 682,143
Less. Realised & adjusted during the year 8,862 362,781
Tk. 712,972 319,362
Investments Tk. 620,441,121 707,810,150
Investment in Govt. Securities 435,600,000 535,600,000
Statutory Deposit with Bangladesh Bank (Note: 11.01) 4,000,000 4,000,000
Bangladesh Govt. Treasury Bond 431,600,000 381,600,000
Bangladesh Govt. Islami Investment Bond - 150,000,000
Investment in Shares 47,841,121 50,210,150
Investment in Shares at Market Price
Which is lower than the cost (Note: 11.2) 47,841 121 50,210,150
Investment in others 137,000,000 122,000,000
Al-Manar Hospital 37,000.000 22,000,000
Padma Islami Life Mutual Fund 100,000,000 100,000,000
TK. 620,441,121 707,810,150
Statutory Deposit with Bangladesh Bank Tk. 4,000,000 4,000,000

In compliance with section 7(1) of Insurance Act 1938, the amount has been deposited into Bangladesh Bank for which
the Bank has issued 5 years Bangladesh Govl. Treasury Bond in favour of the Company with interest @ 10.14% per annum.



Amount in Taka

2012 2011
1302 INVESTMENT IN SHARES AT MARKET PRICE Tk 47841121 50,210,150
Face Value Average ;
Name of the Company Per Share | Noof Unit | Cost ;?er CD?}: ;IGB Marlgtk\;alue
M) | |y " . ‘
Standard Bank 10| 51360 2718| 1395965 986,112
| Fareast Life 10 33250 15057 5,006,453 3,531,150 ‘
Premium Bank 10| 44164 3781 1,669,841 715,457
| Islami Bank 10 210957 [ 3868 8159043 9,028,104 |
Beximco 10| 37500 |  229.06 8589750 | 2,415,000
Square Pharma 10 | 50750 | 20475 | 10.391.063 8,556,450 |
GP ) 10| 3600 24613 886,068 | 630,000 |
Titas Gas 10 17900 9948 | 1780692 1168,670 |
ICB - 100 2025 | 272971 5527663 3,053,700
Shahjalal Bank 10 88760 | 3149 1,220,238 1,104,375
Prgati Life B 10|  62r2] 27055 1,696,890 790272
| Rupali Life 10 13768 | 16572 |  2281633| 1683826
| ProgressiveLie 10  3%64| 17039 675,426 459.824 |
| South East Bank 10| 96600  3074| 2969484 | 1,932,000
| Prime Bank o 10 20200 4337 962,814 | 821,400
| First Security Bank(S) 10| 20944 | 3656 765,713 | 387.464 |
| EXIM Bank Lid. 10 26790 | 3585 960,422 557,232 |
| NCC Bank Ltd 10  %m7| 2740 25524554 | 1,676,893
| Uttara Bank Lid. 10 11300 59.10 667.830 | 430,530
MILBDLG. 10| 13478 10000 |  1.347.800 1,074,197
| Al-Avala Bank . 10| 48400 |  2083| 1443772 1,214,840
' Jamuna Bank 10| 55350 |  28.80 1,594,080 1,201,095
Malek Spin 10| 23100 | 5279 1,219.449 579.810
Unuion Capital 10 | 200| 8794 193,468 61,160
| Mercantile Bank 10| 43080 | 2531 1089596 822,255
Monno JTX (A) 100 1282 | 14346 183,916 44,870 |
' Sonargaon 0] 21450 5760 | 1235520 | 429,000
PrimeTex 0] 11000 61.06 671,660 229,900 |
PLFSL 10| 12800 85.49 1,004,272 | 414.720
ICBAML3RDNRBMF. | 10 4000 13.35 53,400 | 27,600
IFIL Islami M.F.-1 10| 87500 1087 | 907375 542500
Phoenix Finance 1st M.F. 10 | 55000 12.64 706.200 401,500
UcBL . 16| 510 3316 190,670 135,700 |
Appex Food 10 | 9950 88.11 | 876,695 733.315 |
' L ) | 70939410 | 47,841,121 |

Noie: Provision has been made for short fall amount of share price aggregating Tk. 230,98.300/-as on 31.12.2012 of which
Tk. 18,633,271 has been charged in the Accounts of 2011 & Tk. 44,65,029/- has been charged in the Accounts of 2012
Investment in shares has been shown ai Tx. 4.78,41.121 in the Balance sheet as per market price which is. lower than the cost
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Amount in Taka

2012 2011

4. Dutstanding Premium 144998506 138,301,677
Opening Balance 138,301,677 217,288,690

Add. Outstanding premium for the year 144,998 506 138,301,677
283,300,183 355,590,367
Less. Realised & adjusted during the year 138,301,677 217,288,690
144,998 506 138,301,677
15. Profit, Dividend & Rent Accrued but not due Tk. 100,210,389 57,654,212
Bangladesh Bank 405,600 251,139
Bangladesh Bank (BGTB) 39,739,479 9,632,819
Bangladesh Bank (BGIIB) - 3,023,973
Exim Bank Ltd. 9,787,939 4516819
Al-Arafah Islami Bank Ltd 16,001,600 4,381,471
Social Investment Bank Ltd. 14,108,835 16,258,344
Shahjalal Islami Bank Ltd. 11,810,883 17,169,786
ICB Islami Bank Ltd. 9,237 49 663
First Security Islami Bank Ltd. 1,938,636 1,332,024
AB Bank Ltd. 5,435 577 -
Trust Bank Ltd. 972,603 -
Southeast Bank Ltd. - 1,015,262
Dhaka Bank Ltd - 22,912
Tk. 100,210,389 57,654,212
I6. Advances, Deposits and Prepayments Tk. 87,850,105 85,474,348
Advance Against Salary (Dev.) - 9,346,964
Advance Against Office Rent 10,765,270 10,468,282
Advance Against Salary (Admn.) 685,607 373,294
Advance Income Tax (deduction at sources) 32127172 14,091,669
Advance Against Car Maintenance 210,954 210,954
Advance Against Car Purchase 916,609 968,990
Advance Against Development Staff 42 916,073 39,104,197
Advance Against Dev. Expenses 65,000 65,000
Advance Against Relif Fund - 669,983
ANNUAL Tax Refundable - 10,050,015
REPORT Advance Against Expenses 163,420 125,000

Advance Against Furniture & Fixture - -

2 D ' 2 Total: 87,850,105 85,474,348




| 2.1 §
17.  Sundry Debtors Tk. 852,468 2,098,996
Advance Against Motor Cycle 852 468 1,721,670
Advance Against Mobile Telephone . 289,042
Advance to Others - &8244
852,468 2,098,996
I8. Initial Public Offer (IP0) Expenses k. - 6975607
Opening Balance 6,975,607 2.892 629
Add. Addition during the year 21676509 4082978
Tolal Expenditure 28,6562.116 6,975,607
Less: Adjusted from Income from over Subscription of IPO 28,652,116 _ =
Closing Balance during the vear Tk. - 6,975,607
19. Fixed Deposit with Banks Tk, 1,141,672,669 828,074,285
a) MTDR AGAINST GENERAL FUND: Tk, 1,110,639,674 802,551,437
Exim Bank Bangladesh Ltd.. Motijhee! Branch, Dhaka 215620246 | | 68,159,947 |
Exim Bank Bangladesh Ltd., Rajuk Avenue Branch. Dhaka - 11,977,480 47 841,981
Exim Bank Bangladesh Ltd., Nawabpur Branch, Dhaka ! 12.074.770 10,810,000
Shahjalal Islami Bank Ltd., Foreign Exchange Branch, Dhaka 144,732,761 142,951,983
Shahjalal Islami Bank Ltd., Motijheel Branch Dhaka, 67,560,171 197,699,929
Shahjalal Islami Bank Ltd.. Askona Branch Dhaka. 5342195 ‘ - J
Shahjalal Islami Bank Ltd., Gulshan Branch Dhaka. - 21,182,010
Shahjalal Islami Bank Ltd., Uttara Branch Dhaka, . ‘ 44162 449 ‘
ICB Islami Bank Ltd., Kawran bazar Branch, Dhaka. 187.300 987.300
Al-Arafah Islami Bank Ltd., Motijheel Branch, Dhaka. 11,075,000 10,000,000
Al-Arafah Islami Bank Ltd.. VIP Road Branch, Dhaka. 42017677 | | 10,849,999
Al-Arafah Islami Bank Ltd., New Elephant Road Branch, Dhaka. 210,497 580 50,133.337
Social Islami Bank Ltd., Principal Branch, Dhaka. 22,500,907 21,710,008
Social Islami Bank Ltd., Rasulpur Branch, Dhaka. 107,663,658 60,743,373
Social Islami Bank Ltd., Gulshan Branch, Dhaka. 13,028,503 11,758,577
Social Islami Bank Ltd., Fatullah Branch, Dhaka. 12,365,984 37,961,000
Social Islami Bank Ltd., Fareign Exchange Branch, Dhaka 12.099.902 10,832,500
Social Islamit Bank Ltd., Nawabpur Branch, Dhaka - 16,282,500
First Security Islami Bank Ltd., Dilkusha Branch, Dhaka. 12,068,580 10,809,000
First Security Islami Bank Ltd.. Mohammadpur Branch, Dhaka. 25,000,000 -
AB Bank Ltd., Islami Banking Branch, 174,826,960 . ‘ ANN”A'_
Trust Bank Ltd., Gulshan Islami Banking Branch Dhaka. 10,000,000 -
Dhaka Bank Ltd.. Islami Banking Branch, - 2,581,118 REPORT
Southeast Bank Ltd.. Islami Banking Branch, -] | 25094426
b) MTDR AGAINST TABARRU FUND: Tk. 31,032,995 25,522,848 2 uiz
Social Islami Bank Ltd., Principal Branch, Dhaka 31032995 | [ 25522,848 |
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20 Fixed Assets \mount in Taka

2012 2011
Schedule of Fixed Assets as at 31st December 2012 754,644,134 590,886,693
SL C 0 s
No .ﬁame of Aasets  Opening During the year Total | (%) .
2 Padma Life Tower 352,031,900 201,105,541 553,137 441 ‘ 5%
1 | Land & Land Development 113,162,367 239222 113,401,589
3 | Flat & Building 48 428,452 - 48,428,452 5%
4 | Furniture & Fixture 49,761,940 1,405,070 51,167,010 | 15%
5 | Office Equipment 25,872,080 805,420 26,777 510 | 15% |
6 | Office Decoration 9,673,095 128,161 9,801,256 | 20%
7| Motor Vehicies 87,897 801 4,080,000 | 91.977.801 20%
| 8 Electric Installation 2,133,036 770,765 | 2,903,801 10%
9 | Telephone Installation 1,264,240 102,110 1,366,350 10% |
10 | Sign Board B 3,321,020 | 256,111 3,579,131 20% |
Total | 693,545,941 | 208,994,400 902,54‘0.341 o :
SL Depreci ation Written Down
_No | e gt fese | Opening | Duringtheyear = Total ~ Value (Tk)
2 | Padma Life Tower - 27656872 | 27,656,872 525,480,569
1 Land & Land Development - - | 113,401,589
| 3 | Flat &Building 2421423 2,300,352 4,721,775 43,706,677
4 | Furniture & Fixture 26,939.093 3,634,187 30,573.280 20,593,730
5 | Office Equipment 12,667,819 2,116,454 14,784,273 11,993 237
6 | Office Decoration 5,337,333 892,785 6230118 | 3571.138
7 | Motor Venicles 51,717,087 8,052,143 59,769,230 | 32,208,571
8 | Electric Installation 1,017,693 188,611 1,206,304 | 1,697 497
9 | Telephone Installation 548 530 81,782 630,312 736,038
10 | Sign Board 2,010,271 313772 | 2324043 | 1,255,088 |
L Total | 102,659,249 |  45236,958 | 147,896,207 | 754,644,134
2012 21
2| Printing, Stationery & Stamps in Hand 5,398,340 3,173,816
Balance break-up is as under:
Printing Materials 3,069,733 2.447 346
Stationery 240,162 308.804
ANNLAL Stamps in Hang 2088445 417,666
R E p [| RT 5,398,340 3,173,816

2012




There is no Contingent Liability and Contingent Asset of the Company as at 31,12.2012

2012 2011
22 Premium Income 1,520,860,163  1,111,897,886
SL. Type of Premium Gross Premium | Re-Insurance | Net Premium |
i | Firstyear premium (Ekok Bima) 357,790,341 1,417,687 356.372,654_'
ii | First year premium (Khudra Bima) 40,315,586 40,315,586
ii | Renewal premium (Ekok Bima) 680,560,252 680,560,252
iv | Renewal premium (Khudra Bima) 443,227 671 443227 671
v Group Premium 364,000 384,000
| Total 2012 |  1,522,277,850 1,417,687 | 1,520,860,163 |
'[ | Total 2011 |  1,113,257,014 | 1,359,128 | 1,111,897,886
Amount in Taka
2012 2011
23  Profit, Dividend and Rent 223,628,358 95,597,535
Profit on Fixed Deposit 135,724,254 81,511,094
Profiton STD A/C with Bark 1,430,735 2,114,231
Profit on BGIIB & BGTB 65,656,291 10,084,219
Dividend Income 457,350 336,391
Income from Office Rent 2,505,600 1,551,600
Income from Over Subscription of IPO 17854128 - g
223,628,358 95,697,535
24 QOther Income 3,469,366 13,561,634
Capital Gain on Sale of Listed Companies Shares E 11,569,494
Gain on Motor Vehicles Claim - 457 548
Miscellaneous 3469366 1534592
3,469,366 13,561,634
25 Capital Expenditure Commitment
The Board of Directors of the Company in its 106th Board Meeting held on September 2, 2012 for Purchasing of
2 nos. of flour comprising of (§831.73"2)=11,663.46 square feet @ Tk. 15,500/- Per square feet from the Land
owner of Padma Life Tower Which comes to Tk. 18,07.83,630/-. No payment has been made during the year up to
31.12.2012.
ANNUAL
26 Contingent Liability and Contingent Asset-BAS-37 REPORT
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Credit Facility Available to the Company

There was no credit facility available to the Company under any contract as on December 31, 2012 other than trade
credit available in the ordinary course of Business

Companies Act 1994, Schedule XI Part-ll [Note 3 (P) (VI) 5] 2012 2011

i) Number of employees drawing salary above Tk. 3000 per month 1,578 1627
ii) Number of employees drawing salary below Tk. 3000 per month 208 5
Payment In Foreign Currency

Payment for Re-Insurance Operation during the year. 2,104,329

Post Balance Sheet Events

There is no significant event that has occurred between the Balance Sheet date and the date when the Financial
Statements were authorized for issue by the Directors.

Stock Dividend: The Board of Directors in its 114" meeting held on July 29, 2013 recommends stock dividend@ 8% per
ordinary share amounting of Tk. 2,40,00,000/- on the paid up capital of Tk. 30,00,00,000/- out of surplus available for
shareholders as per Actual Valuation Report as at 31.12.2012.
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PADMA ISLAMI LIFE INSURANCE LTD.
1 [ ART ZAPSE e

Registered Office: Padma Life Tower, 115, Kazi Nazrul Islam Avenue, Banglamotor, Dhaka-1000

Director’'s Certificate

As per Regulation contained in the Schedule of the Insurance Act. 1938, as amended, as per Section
40-B of the said Act, we certify that:

01. The value of investment in Shares and Debentures has taken at cost.

02. The values of all assets as shown in the Balance Sheet and as classified on Form “AA" annexed
have been duly reviewed as at 31st December, 2012 and in our belief, the said assets have been
set forth in the Balance Sheet at amounts not exceeding their realisable or market values under the
several headings as enumerated.

03. All expenses of management in respect of Life Insurance business transacted by the Company in
Bangladesh have been fully debited in the Life Revenue Account as expenses.

@ . o M_' 0%\’\\“\/

Managing Director Director Director Chairman
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IMPORTANT OFFICES OF THE COMPANY

DHAKA DIVISION

Dhaka Mahanagar Zonal Head Quarter
Noor Jahan Sharif Plaza (6th Fioor)

34, Purana Paltan, Dhaka-1000

EEE

Mymensingh Zonal Head Quarter
Holding No. 6/1, (1st Fioor) Natok Ghar Lane
PO & P.S: Sadar, Mymensingh

mEEN

Faridpur Zonal Head Quarter

Nilltoly (Datta Bhaban), House No. 49
Nilltuly Muzib Sarak, Kotwali, Faridpur
EEE

Dhaka Zonal Head Quarter

Noor Jahan Sharif Plaza (6th Floor)

34, Purana Paltan, Dhaka-1000

EEn

Gazipur Zonal Head Quarter

Chandana Plaza (2nd Floor)

Chandana Chowrasta, Joydebpur, Gazipur

CHITTAGONG DIVISION

Chittagong Zonal Head Quarter (West)

House No: 48 (2nd Floor), Momin Road, Cheragi
Hill, Jamal Khan, Kotwali, Chittagong

mEm

Chandpur Zonal Head Quarter

Municipality New Market (2nd Floor)

Comilla Road, Kalibarir Moor, Chandpur Sadar, Chandpur
(RN

Noakhali Zonal Head Quarter

Jannat Plaza (1st Floor), Main Road (Kodom Taly)
Maizdi Coart, Noakhal

mmn

Chittagong Zonal Head Quarter (Eest)

House No: 49 (2nd Floor), Momin Road, Cheragi
Hill, Jamal Khan, Kotwali, Chittagong

EEw

Cox’'s Bazar Zonal Head Quarter

Alinur Plaza (4th Floor)

Main Road, Cox's Bazar

EEm

Comilla Zonal Head Quarter

House No. 406/362, Sattar Khan Complex (6th Floor)
Monoharpur, Kotwali, Comilla

ANNUAL
REPORT

2012




RAJSHAHI DIVISION

Bogra Zonal Head Quarter

Kafil Uddin Plaza, Holding No-173

Shahid Abdul Jabbar Sarak, Joleshori Tola, Bogra
EEN

Rangpur Zonal Head Quarter

Amena Bhaban (1st Floor), House No: 16/1, P.B Road
Road No-2, Chottomonthona, Kotwali, Rangpur-5400

BARISAL DIVISION

Barisal Zonal Head Quarter

Zyfia Plaza (1st Floor), House No: 60/1
Nobogram Road, Bottola, Barisal

sum

Patuakhali Zonal Head Quarter

Saudia Mansion (2nd Floor), House No: 17
Sadar Road, Patuakhali

Khulna Zonal Head Quarter

Aarong Building (3rd Floor), A 43/44, Mazid Sarani Road
Shibbari Moor, Sonadanga, Khulna

Jessore Zonal Head Quarter

Rashid Center (3rd Floor), 7/A, R.N. Road

Jessore Sadar, Jessore

SYLHET DIVISION ANNUAL

Sylhet Zonal Head Quarter
Rahim Tower, (4th Floor) R E Pﬂ RT
Subahani Ghat, Sylhet

Eem
Moulovi Bazar Zonal Head Quarter

R.K. Complex, House No: 103
Saifur Rahman Road, West Bazar, Moulovi Bazar
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PADMA ISLAMI LIFE INSURANCE LTD. Ragistered Offica:

Padma Life Tower, 115, Kazi Nazrul Islam Avenue

st 2R 3T 2anneE [HiAoT Banglamotor, Dhaka-1000

[/We T _
O e R S

being a member of Padma Islami Life Insurance Limited do hereby appoint
Mr./Mrs./Miss N ¥ — . o

of . ey S — N — T I

as my/our Proxy to attend and vote for me/us on my/our behalf at the 13th Annual General Meeting of the Company to be held on
September 29, 2013 at 11.00 am at Officers Club, 26 Bailey Road, Ramna, Dhaka to transact the following business and at any
adjournment thereol.

As witness my hand this ... R |- || (RSO SR 2013.
Revenue
_____ Stamp
, k. 10/- .
Signature of Proxy Signature of the Sharenolder
BO ID No.
5211 AR ———— s DAROL corsonmssmrpemesmssesmmpersasassensyensiadsbe VG

Note: The Proxy form should reach the Corporate Office of the Company not less than 48 hours before the time fixed for the meeting.

Signature Verified
Authorized Signatory
Padma Islami Life Insurance Lid.

PADMA ISLAMI LIFE INSURANCE LTD. Registered Office:

Padma Life Tower, 115, Kazi Nazrul Islam Avenue

st 2T ART ZARTSEA fAcee Banglamotor, Dhaka-1000

Shareholders Attendance Slip

| hereby record my attendance at the 13th Annual General Meeting being held on September 29, 2013 at 11.00 am at Officers Club,
26 Bailey Road, Ramna, Dhaka to transact the following business:

Name of Member/Proxy

BO ID No.

Number of shares hold J

Signature ... T Dated . e T









